

References

The Pacific Region

1. AusAID website www.Ausaid.gov.au, Oct. 2011
2. US Department of State website www.state.gov, Nov. 2011
3. US Department of State website www.state.gov, Nov. 2011
4. PNG country report, World Bank, Nov. 2011
5. Investment Opportunities in the Pacific Islands, Pacific Trade and Invest, 2011
6. European Trade Commission website www.ec.europa.eu/trade, 2011
7. Personal comment Luma Darcy, National Bureau of Social & Economic Reform, Solomon Islands, Sept. 2011
8. Presentation: Fiji Ministry of Agriculture, presentation Suva, Sept. 2011

Papua New Guinea

1. Annual National Budget 2011, PNG Department of Treasury, 2010
2. The PNG Investors Manual 2nd Ed., Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce and Industry, 2011
3. UK Department for Business, Innovation & Skill, www.ibis.gov.uk, 2011
4. Investment Promotion Authority, www.ipa.gov.pg, 2011
5. Department of Labour and Industrial Relations, www.workpermits.gov.pg, November 2011
6. Annual National Budget 2011, PNG Department of Treasury, 2010
7. 2011 Budget Figures, PNG Department of Treasury
8. Annual National Budget 2011, PNG Department of Treasury, November 2010
9. PNG Vision 2050 Policy, National Strategic Plan Taskforce, 2011
10. PNG Country Report, World Bank, November 2011
11. Country Partnership Strategy: PNG 2011-2015, Asia Development Bank, 2010
12. Country Partnership Strategy: PNG 2011-2015, Asia Development Bank, 2010
13. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
14. 2010 Midyear Economic & Fiscal Outlook Report, PNG department of Treasury, www.treasury.gov.pg, 2010
15. Economic Impacts, Marketing Materials, PNG LNG
16. Westpac Bank Limited, www.westpac.com.pg, October 2011
17. Foundation for the Future, Private Sector Assessment for Papua New Guinea, Asia Development Bank, 2008
18. Personal Comment: Charles Andrew – Country Director, Asia Development Bank, November 2011
19. Independent and Public Business Corporation, www.ipbc.com.pg, November 2011
20. The PNG Investors Manual 2nd Ed., Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce and Industry, 2011
21. Personal Comment: David Osbourne - Economist, AusAID, November 2011
22. An Effective Aid Program for Australia, Commonwealth of Australia, 2011
23. British High Commission, Nov. 2011
24. Personal Comment: Charles Andrew – Country Director, Asia Development Bank, November 2011
25. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
26. The PNG Investors Manual, Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry, pg 22, 2011

27. The PNG Investors Manual, Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry, pg 50, 2011
28. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
29. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
30. Economic Impacts, Marketing Materials, PNG LNG

Solomon Islands

1. Solomon Islands Central Bank, Asia Pacific News, www.abcasiapacificnews.com, May 2011
2. Solomon Islands Growth Prospects Report, World Bank, October 2010
3. 2010 Annual Report, Central Bank of Solomon Islands, April 2011
4. AusAID, www.ausaid.gov.au, November 2011
5. Solomon Islands Growth Prospects Report, World Bank, October 2010

Fiji

1. Quarterly Review, Reserve Bank of Fiji, March 2011
2. US Department of State, www.state.gov, 2011
3. Investment Fiji, www.investmentfiji.org.fj, November 2011
4. Quarterly Review, Reserve Bank of Fiji, September 2011
5. British High Commission, www.ukinfiji.fco.gov.uk, Suva, 2011
6. Fiji Water, www.fijiwater.com, October 2011

Mining, Oil & Gas

1. The National Newspaper PNG, 9 November 2011
2. Mining and Petroleum Industry Update, IBBM Enterprise Centre, October 2011
3. Mining and Petroleum Industry Update, IBBM Enterprise Centre, October 2011
4. US Department of State, www.state.gov, 2011
5. World News, LNG, October 2011
6. Energy Pedia, www.energy-pedia.com, November 2011
7. PNG Industry News, November 2011
8. PNG Chamber of Mines & Petroleum, www.pngchamberminpet.com.pg, November 2011
9. Personal Comment: Calvin Ziru – Solomon Islands Chamber of Commerce & Industry, September 2011
10. The Solomon Islands International Business & Investment Guide 2010-2011, Business Advantage, 2010
11. Presentation: Solomon Islands Growth Prospects, World Bank, 2010
12. Personal Comment: Ministry of Mining, Energy and Rural Electrification, September 2011
13. Solomon Gold, www.solomongold.com, November 2011
14. Presentation: Department of Mineral Resources, Fiji, September 2011

Renewable and Green Technologies

1. Renewable energy and energy efficiency partner, www.reeep.org, 2010 figures.
2. The National Newspaper PNG, 15 November 2011
3. PNG Energy Sector Development Project, World Bank, November 2010
4. Personal Comment: Toswell Kaua – Ministry of Mines, Energy & Rural Electrification, Solomon Islands, September 2011
5. Personal Comment: Toswell Kaua – Ministry of Mines, Energy & Rural Electrification, Solomon Islands, September 2011
6. Geothermal Resources in the Pacific Islands: The Potential of Power Generation to Benefit Indigenous Communities, Workshop on Geothermal Reservoir Engineering - Stanford University, 2011
7. The National Newspaper PNG, November 2011
8. Newcrest Mining Limited, Lihir Mine, www.newcrest.com.au, November 2011
9. South Pacific Islands – Geothermal Energy for Electricity Production, Icelandic International Development Agency, 2008
10. Presentation: Department of Mineral Resources, Fiji, September 2011
11. Bio-fuels in the Pacific, Islands Business, 2007
12. Investment Guide on Energy & Resources in PNG, Korean Embassy, PNG, 2010
13. Presentation: HE Yutaka Yoshizawa - Japanese Ambassador to Fiji, www.fj.emb-japan.go.jp, 27 October 2010
14. PNG Forestry Outlook Study, PNG Forest Authority, 2009
15. Sustainable Energy Finance Project, World Bank, www.worldbank.org, November 2011
16. Renewable energy and energy efficiency partner website: www.reeep.org, 2010 figures.
17. PNG Sustainable Development Program Annual Report, PNG GDP, 2010
18. Sustainable Energy Finance Project, World Bank, www.worldbank.org, November 2011
19. Personal Comment: Toswell Kaua – Ministry of Mines, Energy & Rural Electrification, Solomon Islands, September 2011
20. Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Partnership, 2010
21. Personal Comment: Fiji Electrical Authority, September 2011

Tourism

1. South Pacific Tourism – Regional Cooperation 2010, Annual Report 2010 & Pacific Islands Private Sector Organisation, Pacific Island Trade & Invest, 2010
2. Investment Opportunities in the Pacific Islands, Pacific Trade & Invest, www.pacifictradeinvest.com, 2011
3. Polynesian Blue, www.webjet.co.nz, October 2011
4. South Pacific Cruise Shipping Development Strategy, South Pacific Travel, December 2007
5. Carnival Australia, 2010
6. Tourism Promotion Authority Figures, Business Advantage 2011/2012, PNG, 2011
7. Business Advantage 2011/2012, PNG, 2011
8. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
9. Solomon Islands 2010 Trade Directory, BJS, 2010
10. D. Seeto, Pacific Tourism – Regional Collaboration, Pacific Business Forum, 2010
11. Pacific Asia travel Association, www.pata.org.uk, 2011
12. US Department of State, www.state.gov, October 2010

Agriculture

1. Made in PNG, Business Advantage International, 2011
2. Presentation: F. Utoikamanu – Deputy Director General, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, Fiji, Pacific Business Forum, December 2010
3. The PNG Investors Manual, Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry, 2011
4. European Trade Commission, www.ec.europa.eu, November 2011
5. Fiji's Gross Domestic Product 2010, Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics, August 2011
6. The Economic Benefits of Palm Oil in Papua New Guinea, ITS Global, March 2011
7. The Economic Benefits of Palm Oil in Papua New Guinea, ITS Global, March 2011
8. PNGSDP Annual Report 2010, April 2011
9. Hargy Oil Palms Limited, www.hargy.com.pg, October 2011
10. International Finance Corporation, www.ifc.org, October 2011
11. The PNG Investors Manual, Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry, 2011
12. WR Carpenters PNG Group of Companies, www.carpenters.com.pg, November 2011

Fisheries

1. Forum Fisheries Agency, www.ffa.int, November 2011
2. Forum Fisheries Agency, www.ffa.int, November 2011
3. Presentation: Enhancing the Fishing Industry and Market Access, Pacific Business Forum, 2010
4. European Trade Commission, www.ec.europa.eu, November 2011
5. Terms of reference: Pacific Economic Partnership Agreement, European Trade Commission, 2011
6. Papua New Guinea National Fisheries Authority www.fisheries.gov.pg
7. RD Tuna, www.rdtunacanners.com, November 2011
8. International Food Corporation, www.ifc.com.pg, November 2011
9. Pacific Marine Industrial Zone, Investment Promotion Authority, 2011
10. The PNG Investors Manual, Port Moresby Chamber of Commerce & Industry, 2011
11. Personal Comment: National Fisheries Association, September 2011
12. Solomon Islands, US Department of State, www.state.gov, November 2011